

# Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 www.medinacountyema.org



Meeting Minutes Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee May 9th, 2024

#### Members present:

Greg Glauner Robert Lindner James Carter Brian Cavanaugh Matt Neil

# <u>Guest Present</u>

Chuck Stiver Matt Sturgeon

- > Chief Lindner called the meeting to order at 10:38am
- No public comments.
- Motion by Asst Chief Carter to approve the minutes of the 4-14-24 Meeting. Seconded by Chief Neil. Motion passed.

# > Old Business

# • Chippewa Lake Station Update.

• C. Stiver and M. Sturgeon provided updates on the All-Hazards Building. Pictures were shared with the group.

# Rope/Confined Space Trailer Update

- C. Stiver provided an update on the transition of the Medina FD Trailer to the Rope/Confined Space Trailer. The team completed work and moved the gear over to the trailer.
- Discussion of the Rope/Confined Space Trailer prompted discussion related to the FIU Trailer that was donated by Erhart FD. Asst. Chief Carter provided input related to responding to FIU calls with/without a trailer. Some members do not currently have issued gear. Chief Cavanaugh discussed the truck that Medina will be selling. There was also discussion of the NFPA Standards and safety issues. The next FIU meeting will be on the 28th, Asst. Chief Carter will talk with Team Lead Bures about the future use of the trailer.

#### May 21<sup>st</sup> Event – School Day

 C. Stiver provided an update on the upcoming event. Currently the Water Team will be attending. We will be doing a life jacket program, and there will be an ROV demonstration. ODNR was invited to participate in the program and will be bringing a patrol boat.

#### County Foam

- Asst Chief Carter indicated he spoke with Chief Terrell. They are in the same position we are in. He contacted Marathon Oil. They have 1000 gallons of foam on a pumper – can call to get them coming.
- Chief Glauner indicated Cleveland has foam on a trailer. If Hazmat incident someone will get paid for the foam. Chief Glauner discussed having a trailer store in the EMA Building. If the foam is opened it must be tested – leave it sealed.
- Akron has 3 55-gallon drums.
- Chief Lindner indicated he felt a tote trailer was a good idea.
- Items to be included:
  - > Trailer
  - Tank
  - 2 inductors
  - 2 matching nozzles
  - ➤ Hard lines
- $\circ$   $\;$  There was discussion to make sure there is enough to fill the gap.
- Chief Carter will talk with Chief Cyphert about the grant he applied for.
- If going to Marathon Oil, might include EMA to get the agreement signed.

#### Disciplinary Policy

 C. Stiver provided a draft copy of a disciplinary policy. C. Stiver had been directed by AHAC to develop a policy for removing team members if needed. C. Stiver indicated the draft was based on the County Policy. AHAC members will review and provide feedback during the next meeting.

#### > New Business

- Fuel spill LEPC Fine and photo review
  - C. Stiver reviewed photos of the incident that originated at Jarrett.
  - M. Sturgeon presented information on the Notice of Violation. The calculated \$29,000.00 fine was reduced to \$19,000.00 by the Committee.
  - The violation is for Failure to Notify.
- Medina County Police Chief's Association presentation.
  - C. Stiver shared that he will be providing a recruitment presentation at the June Police Chief's meeting.
- Members with no application for 2024.
  - C. Stiver provided/reviewed a list of individuals that did not submit an application for 2024. The individuals will be moved to inactive and asked to return equipment as indicated.
- Next meeting: June 13th at 10:30am Lafayette FD
- Adjournment: Moton to adjourn by Chief Neil. Seconded by Chief Glauner. Meeting adjourned at 11:56am.